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Organizational Development # 00316
Questions and Answers

00316- Marine Waste Management Services
Pre Bid Questions and Answers

	Q1
	A Vendor requested an extension to the bid closure date on the ground that they had done a public record request through WSDOT for the current pricing and invoices.  

	A1
	The Contract Specialist provided Vendor with the pricing from the DES website.  Hence, will not be extending the Bid closing date.  https://fortress.wa.gov/ga/apps/ContractSearch/ContractSummary.aspx?c=01110 

	Q2
	 Is submittal of a Acrobat pdf portfolio file acceptable to submit the various required word, excel and pdf files?

	A2
	Yes, Acrobat pdf is acceptable.  But, reminder that contractors name cannot be in the answers to the Ability to Perform documents.

	Q3
	Who is responsible for removing drums off of the vessels onto the docks, Contractor or vessel operators?

	A3
	The vessels crew removes the materials from the boat and places them in a covered structure on the pier.

	Q4
	Can you please tell us what RCRA and Washington State waste codes are currently being applied to each of the waste streams on the Appendix D Price Work Sheet for Bid 00316 (wastes on spreadsheet lines 30 and 35)?

	A4
	Typical invoices reference items listed on line 35 and are noted as; ABSORBENT MATERIAL – USED Non regulated waste solid, and UNCRUSHED FILTERS-GSKT RMV Material Not Regulated by DOT- Solid.

	Q5
	For the Sludge Disposal under the Pumped Materials Disposal Cost in Appendix D can you please tell us process generating the sludge, is it hazardous or non hazardous and typical viscosity?

	A5
	Oily sludge generated by the engines.

	Q6
	Are any bonds required for the contract?

	A6
	There is no bond requirement for the Marine Waste Services Questions.

	Q7
	What is the amount the current Contractor (Emerald Services, Inc) has billed to date since the contract began on July 23, 2014 (contract 01110)?

	A7
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	Q8
	Can you provide estimate number of pickups and typical volume for each of the bulk streams?

	A8
	There is typically one pickup per month at each of the designated facilities.

	Q9
	I have a question regarding the price sheet for this RFP. On the pricing worksheet under the heading Pumping Cost, the spreadsheet doesn’t allow for these charges to be listed by county as the other labor related items can be. Due to prevailing wages these costs may be different by county, is this by design? If so, are you looking for an average, I’m not sure how to proceed with that. Also the standby service fee and marine chemist gas fee certificate may vary by location/area.

	A9
	The question has produced an amended Price Sheet.  The new price sheet has added the counties for the Pumping cost and Gas Free Certification.  The new price sheet must be the one that is turned in with the Bid.     
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		Appendix D - Price Work Sheet for Bid 00316
Marine Waste Management Services 


		Appendix C - PRICE WORKSHEET

		Instructions: 

		Bidders shall review Appendix B Special Terms and Conditions for detialed infomormation on charges. Bidder shall provide prices for all the line items. If bidder wishes to add any additional options, provide additional options on a separate sheet.  The additional options will not be graded, but could be added to with contract award.

		Trip Charges:

				Unit		Whatcom County Bellinghan		Skagit County Anacortes		Island & Jefferson County              Clinton, Keystone, Port Townsend		Kitsap County Bainbridge Island, Bremerton, Eagle Harbor, Southworth, Kingston		Snohomish County Edmonds, Mukilteo, Everett		King County Seattle, Lake Union, Harbor Island, Fauntleroy, Vashon Island		Pierce County Point Defiance, Tahlequah		San Juan County & B.C. San Juan Island, Friday Harbor, Shaw, Orcas, Lopez, Sidney, British Columbia (B.C.) Canada		Total

		Standard Working Hours:		Trip																		0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Trip																		0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Other Labor Cost

				Unit		Whatcom County Bellinghan		Skagit County Anacortes		Island & Jefferson County              Clinton, Keystone, Port Townsend		Kitsap County Bainbridge Island, Bremerton, Eagle Harbor, Southworth, Kingston		Snohomish County Edmonds, Mukilteo, Everett		King County Seattle, Lake Union, Harbor Island, Fauntleroy, Vashon Island		Pierce County Point Defiance, Tahlequah		San Juan County & B.C. San Juan Island, Friday Harbor, Shaw, Orcas, Lopez, Sidney, British Columbia (B.C.) Canada

		Standby Rate (Waiting time)

		Standard Working Hours:		Qtr Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Qtr Hr																		$0.00

		Extra Labor Charges

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Power Washing per person

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Pumping Cost

				Unit		Whatcom County Bellinghan		Skagit County Anacortes		Island & Jefferson County              Clinton, Keystone, Port Townsend		Kitsap County Bainbridge Island, Bremerton, Eagle Harbor, Southworth, Kingston		Snohomish County Edmonds, Mukilteo, Everett		King County Seattle, Lake Union, Harbor Island, Fauntleroy, Vashon Island		Pierce County Point Defiance, Tahlequah		San Juan County & B.C. San Juan Island, Friday Harbor, Shaw, Orcas, Lopez, Sidney, British Columbia (B.C.) Canada		Total

		On-Board Vessel Pumping, Price per hour includes: Truck, Driver & one Labor

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Ship-to-Shore Pumping  Price per hour includes: Truck, Driver & one to two laborers

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		On-Shore Pumping from Storage Drums Price per hour includes: Truck, Driver and all related labor cost

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Special Pumping Request outside of those services as defined in the contract.  Price per hour includes Portal to Portal

		Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Non-Standard Working Hours:		Hr																		$0.00

		Gas Free Certification		Fee																		$0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Pumped Materials Disposal Cost

				Unit		Oily Bilge Water Disposal		Sludge Disposal		Sewage Disposal		Used Oil 		Used Oil

												(Off-Spec) with no market value		(Off-Spec) with a market value, rate applies to pumped and drum quanties, will be credited to Purchaser.

		Per Gallon		Gal																		$0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Drum Pick-up and Disposal Cost

				Unit		Used Oil Filters		Oily Debris		Used Oil		Antifreeze (Recyclable)		Antifreeze (Contaminated)		Emptied Drum (Contaminated)

						55 gal drum unit charges		55 gal drum unit charges		55 gal drum unit charges		55 gal drum unit charges		55 gal drum unit charges		55 gal drum unit charges

		Per Drum		EA																		$0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Other Costs:

				Unit		Extra Drum		Transfer Standby Service

						Delivered, new 55 gal DOT drum		Fee

		Per Drum		EA																		$0.00

		Section Total																				$0.00

		Evlaution Total																				$0.00
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